
Government of Manipur

Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests

{Climate Change & FCA)

Sanjenthong, lmphal

No. 7/2361201 8/Forestsl p//
To,

The General Manager {Projects)
NHIDCL

lmphal, Manipur

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 48,288 ha of Forest Land for widening and improvement of

main alignment of NH39 (lmphal-Moreh) of 29.526 km frorn Khongkhang to Moneh

of lmphal-Moreh road section of NH-39 (New AH-02) under ADB funded.

Sir,

With reference to letter No. 3 MN C 030/201g-SHl 393G37 dt. 05/03/2019 of the Conservator

of Forests (Central), Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Shillong,

I am to request you to deposit the following mandatory levies and all other dues to comply with the

stipulated conditions in the letter stated above for diversion of 48.288 ha of Foret Land as follows:

Sl. No. Stipulated Conditions Action brcorpliance by UA

I Cost of taking up Conpensatory
Afforestation oven 97 ha

Rs. f99.f6 lakhs to Ad-hoc CAMPA Fund (CAF in

New SB account No. 520101263743620 of

Corporation Bank, CGO Cornplex, Phase -1, Lodhi

Road, New Delhi-1 10003)

2. Net Present Value (NPV) Rs.13.582190 croreto Ad-hoc CAMPA Fund
Account as above.

3. Cost of
Fell i ng/Loggi ngff ransportation/
Demarcation & Erection of
Boundarv Pillars. maintenance etc.

As assesed by the concerned DFOs to be

deposited directly to his account

Further, the amount as indicated above should be deposited through epayment to the Ad-hoc CAMPA

Fund account against this demand after generating a physical or NEFT-RTGS Chalan online by logging

into http://forestsclearance.nic,in or http:llefclearance.nic,in. lt is also to inform you that no work should

be taken up until the mandatory levies ae deposited and work pemit is granted by the state
government.

Yours faithtully,

fusyt
(N. Kipg-en)'

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests

(Climate Change & FCA)

Government of Manipur

Copy to: .

1. APS to PCCF & HoFF fon information of PCCF & HoFF, Govt. of Manipur.

2. Chief Conservator of Forests: CAMPA/T-II, Govt, of Manipur
3. Conservator of ForestdEastern Forest Circle

4. DFOffengnoupal for information & necessary action.ilfis requested to submit estimate for sl.

No. 3 above to this office for onward submission to General Managa (P), NHIDCL.

lmphal, the 28th March, 2019
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